


 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Hall of Administration L #1600 

800 S. Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009 • (805) 654-2018 • FAX (805) 654-3952 • www.VCPublicWorks.org 
 

4.  ACTION ITEM – Nominate and Elect Chair and Vice Chair of the Citizen’s       
Advisory Committee for Waterworks District 17 
 

5. 
  DISTRICT STAFF REPORT 
 

A. BUDGET AND FINANCIAL REVIEW - An update on the budget and 
financial status 

 
B. CAPITAL PROJECTS – The Capital Project Status Report provides regular 
 reporting on the status of active capital projects within the District.  
 
C. WATER QUALITY REPORT – A report regarding water quality complaints, 

if any, received by the District since the previous CAC meeting and how 
these complaints were resolved. 

 
D. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS – An update on water supply conditions  
 within the District, Southern California, and throughout the State. 
 
E. CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT / METROPOLITAN WATER 

DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA UPDATE – An update on 
decisions and rulings by these agencies which may impact the District.  

 
F. UPDATE ON AVENUES OF PUBLIC OUTREACH – How the District is  
 reaching out to its customers concerning water conservation. 

 
G. BOARD LETTER TRACKER - UPDATE ON VENTURA COUNTY BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO THE DISTRICT – A 
status report on what items District staff has recently presented, or may be 
presented, before the Ventura County Board of Supervisors. 
o 01/21/2020 Rules and Regulation Changes (Dodd SB998) - Public 

Hearing Regarding Discontinuation of Residential Water Service for 
Nonpayment Policy (7:30 PM City of Thousand Oaks) 

 
H. UPDATE ON ADVANCED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE (AMI) 

IMPLEMENTATION - The AMI project is an integrated system of smart 
meters, communications networks, and data management systems that 
enables two-way communication between utilities and customers which is 
being implement within the District. The estimated cost to the District is 
$53,000. 
 



 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Hall of Administration L #1600 

800 S. Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009 • (805) 654-2018 • FAX (805) 654-3952 • www.VCPublicWorks.org 
 

I. DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS – Provides the opportunity for the 
Director to present items that are not within the subject matter of the 
District’s Staff Report.  

 
 
6. WOOLSEY FIRE OPERATIONS REPORT- Review action to-date, related to 

Woolsey Fire recovery. 
 
7.   COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT CAYTLYN CAYLOR AT (805) 378-3005.  REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF THE 
NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US 
TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING. 
 



Draft 

P a g e  | 1 

CITIZENS' ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
VENTURA COUNTY WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 17 

MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 20, 2019 SPECIAL MEETING 
 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Lisa Riccomini, Steven Price, Neil Sokoler, Greg 

McHugh, Ronald Marks   
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: None  
 
COMMITTEE MEMBER VACANCY: None 
 
 
STAFF: Joseph Pope, Director, Water and Sanitation Department 
 
 
GUESTS: Richard Levy  

*     *     *  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2019 MEETING 
 
 Minutes approved as submitted by staff.  
 
 Vote: Yeas- 5, Nays- 0, Absence-0, Abstained- 0 
     
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

- None 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
4. DISTRICT STAFF REPORT  
 

A. BUDGET AND FINANCIAL REVIEW –  
I. Mr. Pope discussed the financial state of the District and walked 

through the breakdown of components for the adopted budget. He 
provided the Committee with a special budget review packet to show 
the labor activity cost, system maintenance, repairs and 
replacements 

  
B. Review and Vote on 2020 Recommended Water Rate for Waterworks 

District #17 –  
I. Motion to raise rates as proposed (7% Commodity rate increase 

& 16% Fixed meter charge increase: motion approved, 5-0 in 
favor 

 



Minutes of the Ventura County Waterworks District No. 17 
Citizens' Advisory Committee Meeting 
Ventura County Water and Sanitation Department 
Minutes of the November 20, 2019 Special Meeting 
 
 

P a g e  | 2 

C. CAPITAL PROJECTS – 
I.  No updates were given at the time of this meeting 
 

D. WATER QUALITY REPORT – 
I. No Water Quality Complaints or Issues reported for Waterworks District 

17 
 

E. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS –  
I. Conditions remain in good standing 

 
F. CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT/METROPOLITAN WATER 

DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA UPDATE –  
I. No updates were given at the time of this meeting 

 
G. UPDATE ON AVENUES OF PUBLIC OUTREACH  

I. Advanced Metering Infrastructure portal is up and available for the 
District to use, which will show the home owner the current tracking 
of their water usage  

 
H. BOARD LETTER TRACKER – UPDATE ON VENTURA COUNTY BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO THE DISTRICT  
I. A public hearing on the proposed water rates and service 

charge increases will be held on Tuesday, 12/17 at 10 a.m. 
II. Mr. Pope will inform the Board of Supervisors of the CAC 

Members unanimous approval to raise the rates 
 

I. UPDATE ON ADVANCED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE (AMI) 
IMPLEMENTATION –  

I. Mr. Pope mentioned placing a “master meter” at the main service 
connection from Simi Valley in order to get real-time leak information 
 

  J. DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS –  
I. No additional items presented 

  
5. WOOLSEY FIRE OPERATIONS REPORT – 

I. No updates given at the time of this meeting 
 

6. ACTION ITEM(S) – NONE 
 
7. COMMITTEE MEMBER’S COMMENT/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – NONE  

 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m. 



  
            ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT – WATER AND SANITATION DEPARTMENT       

 
N:\CAPITAL PROJECTS\CIP Projects Status and Staff Reports\Capital Projects Monthly Reports (Active Projects Only)\2019  

 Low Bid Project Mgr. Scheduled or Actual Dates % 
Compl. 

WA Remarks 

Project 
Name 

Project 
Number 

or 
Estimate 

Design 
Eng. 

Contractor 

Plan 
Approval 

Contract 
Award 

Const. 
Start 

Const. 
Comp. 

Design/ 
Const. 

Auth/ 
Balance 

District No. 17 
1.74 MG Reservoir 
within Pressure 
Zone 1924 Project 

$3,000,000 

S. Pan/ ESD 

01/21 4/21 5/21 5/22 0/0 

 • 06/2019- Conducted consultant 
selection interviews. 

• 10/2018- Provide project info to ESD to 
initiate the project. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   



41%

52%

WY

CO

UT

AZ
NM

This report is produced by the Water Resource Management Group and contains information from various federal, state, and local agencies. 

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California  cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of this information. 

Readers should refer to the relevant state, federal, and local agencies for additional or for the most up to date water supply information. 

Reservoirs, lakes, aqueducts, maps, watersheds, and all other visual representations on this report are not drawn to scale.

http://www.mwdh2o.com/WSCR

This report is best printed double sided on legal size paper (8.5" x 14") and folded in quarters

1.8

1.1 1.0

1.7

2.4

2.7

2.3

1.2 0.9
1.3

2.5 2.5

3.1

0

1

2

3

4

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Calendar Year

MWD Storage Reserve Levels

Potential Storage Balance

Storage Balance

Emergency Storage

250

350

450

550

650

750

850

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Diamond Valley Lake Storage

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Lake Shasta Reservoir Storage

2018-2019 2019-2020

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

)

Southern Sierra Snowpack

2018-2019 2019-2020 Normal

97%

57%

Statewide

105%

2019 SWP Allocation

1,433,625 AF

75% of Table A

Flip Over for CRA Data Turn page for more SWP Data

2.04 MAF
OROVILLE

258 TAF
CASTAIC

784 TAF

DVL

TOT:  1.16 MAF
SAN LUIS

SWP:  807 TAF

58%

79%

Average EOM 

%

Capacity

Current Storage 

(% Capacity)

%

As of: 12/22/2019

Turn page for more CRA Data                         Flip Over for SWP Data 

12.67 MAF
POWELL

10.72 MAF

MEAD

1088.46 FT

41%

52%

Upper
Colorado River 

Basin

118%

2019 Colorado River 

1,010,582 AF

81% of full CRA

0

10

20

30

90%

7.0"

1.07 MAF more in 

storage than this 

time last year

8.0 in.     

117% of 

normal

No Data

Less than 50

50 - 80

81 - 120

121 - 150

Greater than 150

Snow Water Equivalent

(% of Normal)

Snowpack
% of Normal

0
15
30
45
60
75
90

79%

WY Avg

8 STA: 12.7"

0

15

30

45

60

75

82%

WY Avg

5 STA: 9.2"

0

6

12

18

158%

WY Avg 

LA: 4.3"

0

6

12

18

172%

WY Avg

SD: 4.1"

Record Low: 587 TAF (08/01/1977)

Record Low

810 TAF

325 TAF

2.04 MAF

3.5 MAF

24.3 MAF

26.1 MAF

% Normal  

WY to Date

WY Avg

%

Rainfall to Date (in)

Capacity: 4.55 MAF

Capacity: 810 TAF

Does not include storage 

withdrawals 

107%

143% 118%

117%

117%

106%

120%

216%
114%

114%

106%

Southern 
Sierra

117%

Northern 
Sierra

93%

Water Supply Conditions 

Report

Water Supply Conditions 

Report

As of: 12/22/2019

81 TAF more in 

storage than this 

time last year

Highlights

 Precipitation at the 8-Station is at 79%  of normal

 Snow in the Northern Sierra is at 93% of normal

 Precipitation and snow in the Upper Colorado River Basin are 

respectively at  90% and118% of normal

 The 2020 SWP allocation is 10%. 

Total Capacity 810 TAF



Colorado River Resources As of: 12/22/2019

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

)

Northern Sierra Snowpack

2018-2019 2019-2020 Normal

10%

42%

104%

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

8 Station Index Precip

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

0

5

10

15

20

25

W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

(i
n

)

Upper Colorado Basin Snowpack

2018-2019 2019-2020 Normal

0.8

1.3

1.8

2.3

2.8

3.3

3.8

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Oroville Reservoir Storage

2018-2019 2019-2020

Enhanced Flood Pool (Wet Index) Original Flood Boundaries

Record Low: 882 TAF (9/7/1977)

0.0

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.1

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

San Luis Reservoir Storage

Total storage 2019-2020 SWP storage 2019-2020

Total storage 2018-2019

SWP storage 2018-2019

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Lake Powell Storage

8

10

12

14

16

18

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Lake Mead Storage

Surplus

Shortage Trigger

0%

70%

94%

0

4

8

12

16

20

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

5 Station Index Precip

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

68%

89%
83%

0

2

4

6

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
)

Average Monthly Precip Actual Precip to Date

Upper Colorado Basin Precip

Lake Mead Shortage/Surplus Outlook

Likelihood based on results from the August 2019 CRSS model run. Includes DCP 
Contributions. 

12.7 in.  

Water Year 

to Date

2.46 MAF more in 

storage than this 

time last year

1.03 MAF more in 

storage than this 

time last year

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Water Year

Sacramento River Runoff

0

3

5

8

10

13

15

18

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Water Year

Powell Unregulated Inflow

Long Term 

Average

Long Term 

Average

Colorado River Resources As of: 12/22/2019

9.2 in.   

Water Year 

to Date

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Shortage 0% 4% 24% 37% 43%

Surplus 0% 0% 7% 12% 19%
22 TAF less in SWP 

storage than this 

time last year

Other SWP Contract Supplies for 2020 (AF)

Article 21 TBD

Carryover TBD

Article 14b TBD

7.0 in.   Water 

Year to Date

674 TAF more in 

storage than this 

time last year

6.7 in     

118% of 

normal

8.1 in.      

93% of 

normal

2019 Colorado River Ag Use 

2.75

2.85

2.95

3.05

3.15

J F M A M J J A S O N D

M
ill

io
n

 A
c

re
-F

e
e

t

Date of Forecast

IID/CVWD (QSA Priority 3a)

WY 2020

of normal

Capacity: 3.5 MAF Capacity: 24.3 MAF

Capacity: 26.1 MAF
Capacity: 2.04 MAF

81%

State Water Project Resources
As of: 12/22/2019

WY 2020              

of normal 76%

SWP Capacity 1.06 MAF

Total Capacity 2.04 MAF

(Forecast)(Forecast)

400

420

440

460

480

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

  
A

c
re

-F
e

e
t

Date of Forecast

PVID/Yuma (QSA Priority 1 & 2)

R
e

la
tiv

e
 to

  Q
S
A

 Th
re

sh
o

ld

+20

0

-20

+40

+60

Forecast (as of December 2019)Forecast (as of December 2019)



Ending At Midnight - December 26, 2019

Graph Updated 12/27/2019 08:18 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity |% of Historical
Average

Historical

Average

Trinity Lake
80% | 120%

Lake Shasta
73% | 118%

Lake Oroville
58% | 95%

Folsom Lake
53% | 109%

New Melones Lake
82% | 144%

Don Pedro Reservoir
80% | 121%

Lake McClure
62% | 140%

San Luis Reservoir
59% | 89%

Millerton Lake
51% | 100%

Lake Perris
71% | 90%

Castaic Lake
79% | 100%

Pine Flat Reservoir
46% | 115%



Board Date Board Item Title Agenda Placement 

1/21/20 Rules and Regulation Changes (Dodd SB998) Time Certain 7:30PM 

1/21/20 Reservoir #1 Bid Rejection Consent 

2/4/20 Adoption of Proposed Resolution Increasing 
Charges for Misc. Fees 

Time Certain 


